

# Graduate Course and Program Review Committee

December 1, 2021

Minutes – Zoom 4524214348

Present: Jason Baker, Richard Clark, Cynthia Darin, Robyn Davis, Bertha DeJesus, James Delle, Ollie Dreon, Leslie Gates, Ann Gaudino, Laura Granruth, Aileen Hower, Lauren Kaiser, Julia Kane, Kelly Kuhns, Lucie Lehr, Julie Lombardi, Rich Mehrenberg, Cayleigh Minter, Susanne Nimmrichter, Nicole Pfannenstiell, Beth Powers, Scott Warner, Tyrone Washington, Tiffany Wright, Charlton Wolfgang, Sepi Yalda

1. Review and Approval of Minutes:
  - a. L. Granruth motioned. S. Yalda second. Approved.
  
2. Updates and Announcements:
  - a. Updates –
    - i. Graduate Admissions is still testing Slate. All admissions offices will be using Slate. Training will be provided to program coordinators as soon as workflow is functional.
    - iv. Graduate coordinator compensation updates were sent out. There are no changes at this time. 3-5 years trends will be looked at for future updates.
    - v. The Language and Cultures master's program will be placed in moratorium. The joint program with West Chester University was not successful. Interest in foreign language study has also decreased.
    - vi. If you have material for the spring 2022 graduate studies newsletter forward it to C. Darin: <https://forms.office.com/r/SmwBQ8b9QX>
  
  - b. 

---

Welcome Bertha DeJesus. She will serve as the DSW program coordinator beginning in spring 2022.
  
3. Graduate Curriculum and Policy Proposals (*GradCAP*):
  - a. PSYC New Course Proposal 082: PSYC 639, Selected Therapies: Existential and Humanistic Therapies (A. Bland) - <https://wiki.millersville.edu/display/CAP/PSYC+New+Course+Proposal+082>



- d. Meeting dates for spring 2022 –
  - i. 1/26/2022, 2/23/2022, 3/30/2022, & 4/27/2022
- e. Winter GAAC –
  - i. T. Wright will be seeking participation on the likely academic dismissal appeals in January.
- f. Spring meeting modality –
  - i. Survey link is listed. What is the best meeting modality for this group?  
[https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSd50Ywr18aSE1hJX\\_mPZZhjIrKLm1ltpwNewFvzPEDVLDlzmG/viewform?usp=sf\\_link](https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSd50Ywr18aSE1hJX_mPZZhjIrKLm1ltpwNewFvzPEDVLDlzmG/viewform?usp=sf_link)

Meeting adjourned at 3:34 pm

Minutes respectfully submitted by L. Lehr